ﬁ Outlook

Re: Hatton solar decision

From Andrew Dowell <andrew.dowell@thirdrevolutionprojects.co.uk>
Date Thu 2024-10-31 09:20
To  Baker, Jane <jane.baker@e-lindsey.gov.uk>; Robert Shaw <robert.shaw@thirdrevolutionprojects.co.uk>

Hi Jane,

We confirm, albeit reluctantly, our agreement to an extension of time to allow for the issue of the decision.
This agreement is given on the understanding that the final administrative details will be completed, and the
decision will be issued by end of today.

Best wishes,

Andrew

Andrew Dowell, MRTPI
Associate Planner

w. www.thirdrevolutionprojects.co.uk
e. andrew.dowell@thirdrevolutionprojects.co.uk

t. +44 (0) 2046036136
m. +44 (0) 7780600183
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From: Baker, Jane <jane.baker@e-lindsey.gov.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 14:07

To: Robert Shaw <robert.shaw@thirdrevolutionprojects.co.uk>

Cc: Andrew Dowell <andrew.dowell@thirdrevolutionprojects.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Hatton solar decision

Dear Rob,

Further to your discussion with Andy Booth last Friday, | am emailing you as it would really be appreciated,
from an officer point of view, if you could agree to a short extension of time until tomorrow. We just have a
final admin procedure to complete and we can then issue the decision as swiftly as possible. | appreciate the



decision is not what your client wanted, but officers have spent a significant amount of time on this
application over the past few months so a small extension of time would really be appreciated.

| look forward to hearing from you.
Kind regards,
Jane

Mrs Jane Baker| Senior Planner Officer| East Lindsey District Council | Tel: 01507 613165
Please note my usual working days are Tuesdays, Wednesdays, and Thursdays
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From: Robert Shaw <robert.shaw@thirdrevolutionprojects.co.uk>

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 2:58 PM

To: Baker, Jane <jane.baker@e-lindsey.gov.uk>; Booth, Andrew <Andrew.Booth@e-lindsey.gov.uk>
Cc: Andrew Dowell <andrew.dowell@thirdrevolutionprojects.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Hatton solar decision

Caution: This message originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. If you believe it is suspicious please
forward to Suspicious.Emails@pspsl.co.uk and delete the email.

Andrew
In Jane’s absence, can you advise when the decision notice will be issued?

Thanks
Rob

From: Robert Shaw

Sent: 25 October 2024 14:56

To: Baker, Jane <jane.baker@e-lindsey.gov.uk>

Cc: Andrew Dowell <andrew.dowell@thirdrevolutionprojects.co.uk>
Subject: Hatton solar decision

Hi Jane

| note that the decision notice has not yet been issued. Can you let me know when this will be
please?

Thanks
Rob

Robert Shaw, MRTPI
Managing Director
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that, except as specifically authorised by the sender, any copying, disclosure, distribution or any other action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on this e-mail is

prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any computer.



